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MINNESOTA

City Council Memorandum

To:  Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members
From: Emily King, Deputy City Clerk

Date: March 21, 2022

Item: Renewal of Sidewalk Café Licenses

Council Action Requested:

Consider the renewal applications for sidewalk café with liquor license amendment for American
Legion Post 47, Froth & Cork, Lock and Dam Eatery, The Busted Nut, The Onion Grille, and
Spiral Brewery. Consider the renewal application for sidewalk café for Geek Haven Coffee.

Background Information:

American Legion Post 47, Froth & Cork, The Busted Nut, The Onion Grille, and Spiral Brewery
have submitted the required application and documents for the sidewalk café licenses with liquor
license amendments renewals. Geek Haven Coffee has submitted the required application and
documents for the sidewalk café licenses. Licenses will be issued upon receiving all required
insurance documents.

Financial Impact:
N/A

Advisory Commission Discussion:
N/A

Council Committee Discussion:
N/A

Attachments:
N/A



